

| | |
|---|---------|
| Manhard-Jopling Co., packing sewer pipe, etc. | 8 00 |
| G. H. Fraser, lumber, June | 288 13 |
| Emmons Bros. Hardware Co. | 39 58 |
| Water power and electric lighting com. interest on 40 coupons | |
| June pay roll, lighting city and sundry bills paid | 1151 17 |
| F. B. Spear, carbons | 5 73 |
| Mining Journal Co., record book | 2 00 |
| Marquette Valley Milling Co., hay and oats | 41 23 |
| Wm. Stewart, unloading poles | 3 00 |
| Central Electric Co., sundries | 34 50 |
| Westinghouse Electric & Mfg. Co., carbons, etc. | 1 75 |
| Globe Letter Co., carbons | 78 71 |
| T. Meads, cash paid Mrs. Herbert, cleaning office | 3 00 |
| J. C. Fowle, 20 poles | 63 00 |
| Emil Bruce, on acct. city hall etc. | 4083 25 |
| Powell & Mitchell, 480 leads stone | 121 50 |

Ayes—Aldermen Hoch, Hallstrom, Holly, Jamerson, Mullally, Pearl, Rossetter, Sherman, Tobin and Vanbenberg.

On motion the following resolutions were adopted:

Resolved, that special assessment roll No. 8, covering the cost of sewer in Ohio street from manhole in Third street to a point forty feet east of the east line of Fourth street be approved and

Resolved that the recorder be and he is hereby instructed to cause a notice to be published in the daily MINING JOURNAL for a period of ten (10) days that the common council will meet on the 6th day of August at 5 o'clock in the evening in the common council chamber of the city of Marquette, to consider the final confirmation of said special assessment roll No. 8.

The following resolution was on motion adopted:

Resolved, that special assessment roll No. 6 covering the estimated cost of macadamizing Spring street between Fourth street and Fifth street and special assessment roll No. 7 covering the estimated cost of macadamizing Fourth street from the north line of Farmers addition No. 2 to the north line of Farmers addition No. 3 are hereby approved and that the controller be and he is hereby authorized to certify said assessment rolls to the treasurer with instructions to collect the several amounts therein named and when he has collected three-fourths of both or either of said rolls to report the fact to the common council.

Moved and carried that special assessment roll No. 3, covering the estimated cost of constructing a sewer in Ohio street from the manhole in Third street to a point forty feet east of the east line of Fourth street, be and is hereby vacated and set aside.

Moved by Alderman Hallstrom and supported that the salary of the city police officers be raised to sixty dollars instead of being fifty-five dollars per month. Same was lost by the following vote:

Ayes—Aldermen Hallstrom, Pearl, Rossetter and Vandenberg. Nays—Aldermen Hoch, Holly, Jamerson, Mullally, Sherman and Tobin.

Alderman Rossetter wished to know if the park committee had taken any action toward investigating the charges that beer was taken onto Fresque Isle and sold during a picnic held Monday, June 25. Alderman Mullally, chairman of the committee, said he had done nothing in the matter and only knew what he had read in the papers. He said if such a thing were being done it should not be repeated. The mayor instructed the committee to make a searching investigation and report at the next council meeting.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

THOMAS MEADS, Recorder.

COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS.

OFFICIAL.

A regular meeting of the common council of the city of Marquette was held in the council room on Monday, the 22nd day of July, A. D. 1934, Mayor Kaufman presiding.

There were present Aldermen Hoch, Hallstrom, Holly, Jamerson, Rossetter, Sherman, Tobin and Vandenberg. Aldermen Pearl and Mullally appeared later and took their seats.

The minutes of the last three preceding meetings were read and approved.

Application of J. C. Brooks for position of janitor of the city hall, tabled.

Petition of James S. Babcock, stating that a house was being fitted up for unlawful purposes near his place on the Bluesteiner road, and asking the council to investigate, was referred to the committee on police grievances and litigation.

Petition of William Fraser and thirty-four others in South Marquette, asking that George Drolet, poundmaster, be removed for sundry reasons, was referred to the committee on police grievances and litigation.

The appointment of Thomas Broderick and Robert Hume as special policemen at parks and cemeteries, was confirmed by the council.

The petition of J. Connelly, agent, and nine others, to have Bluff street graded and improved west of Park avenue to Lincoln avenue was referred to the street committee.

Petition of Poundmasters Drolet and Hogan was presented, stating they were appointed by the mayor on June 5 and their pay was computed from June 15, and asking to be paid the difference. The same was on motion granted.

The liquor bond of Philip L. Pellester, sureties, William Fasbender and George B. Frel, was on motion approved and accepted.

The following bonds were also approved and accepted:

Robert B. French, street commissioner, two thousand dollars; sureties, Ferdinand Bending and Joseph Fay.

Edward Hogan, poundmaster, hundred dollar sureties, Pat Sullivan and Martin Higgins.

George Drolet, poundmaster, hundred dollar sureties, James Lestrel and Bernard S. Kaufman.

The controller presented an offer of the Rice Manufacturing Co. of five dollars each for the unused watchmen's clocks in the recorder's office which was later referred to the purchasing committee.

The street commissioner's report was read and approved.

The controller reported and stated that the poundmasters had collected and turned over to the city treasurer as follows:

Edward Hogan, \$5; George Drolet, \$19.25 and Michael Farley, \$10.

Moved by Alderman Holly, supported and carried, that the fees collected by the poundmasters be turned over to the city treasurer and the claims for same be presented to the controller and allowed by the council in the usual manner.

On motion, the following bills and claims were allowed and ordered paid:

| | |
|--|--------|
| E. E. McIntosh, services as city engineer from May 20 to July 1 | 116 13 |
| A. B. Edridge, services in connection with small pox cases | 15 00 |
| Erick Johnson, bal due on Ohio street sewer contract | 209 00 |
| F. W. Sanbrook, lumber, June | 97 75 |
| Telephone & Telegraph Construction Co., rent of telephone | 12 50 |
| THE MINING JOURNAL Co., pub proceedings three meeting, notices, dog tax book, order book, registration and election, taxpayers and other notices | 105 00 |
| George A. Hoyce, cleaning office and stamps | 2 15 |
| John Goughlin, riding | 37 |
| J. S. Hodgkins, livery, funeral | 8 00 |
| Louis Grabower, rosettes, badges and buttons for policemen | 13 50 |
| Schoeb & Hallam, flags | 1 50 |
| S. Smith, work dump ground | 29 00 |
| John J. Mullally, burying dogs | 2 00 |
| James Maloney, bal city prisoners | 7 50 |
| George W. Reed, livery, funeral | 4 00 |
| Park and cemetery, June pay roll | 339 50 |
| Street commissioner, June pay roll | 989 86 |

Minutes of meeting held July 2nd 1894

Roll

Minutes

1. Tolson
 2. ^{Pend} x refund 1st year of P. G. L.
 3. Pearl " " " " "
 4. " " " " "
 5. Ros. x 1st Sh Comm
 6. Koch. granted
- Panda receipts. 4.

Contracts proposed

Pays for Bice. no action
 Sh Comm proposed accepts.

Panda receipts ^{of present matters}
 Mandy Holly that the fees be tendered to
 the city - He and claim for same to part of the
 controller.

bills allowed as read.

Mandy Pearl & committee that the proposition
 of Bice to refund 1st year.

Mandy Pearl that Resolution be adopted,
 carried.

Mandy Pearl that the 2nd also be carried to
 certify 1st year -
 Shall be carried to vacate of Act
 Roll no 2. carried

Mandy Stalder that the Palm sub
 that the city Palm offer to Board to 60 \$
 for one lot.

AYES. *Roll on* NAYS.

P.S.

BROWN.....

DESJARDINS.....

GILLETT.....

GRAVELL.....

HENNESSEY.....

HOCH..... ✓

HOMEIER..... ✓
Hallstrom
Kalley

JAMERSON..... ✓

MOORE.....

MULLALLY..... ✓

PEARL..... ✓

PUTNAM.....
Rossiter

RYGAARD.....

SCHOCH..... ✓
Sherman

WILLIAMS..... ✓
Tobin

ZERBEL..... ✓
Vandenberg

MAYOR.....

4 6

AYES. *Roll* NAYS.

BROWN.....

DESJARDINS.....

GILLETT.....

GRAVELL.....

HENNESSEY.....

HOCH..... ✓

HOMEIER..... ✓
Hallstrom
Kalley

JAMERSON..... ✓

MOORE.....

MULLALLY..... ✓

PEARL..... ✓

PUTNAM.....
Rossiter

RYGAARD.....

SCHOCH..... ✓
Sherman

WILLIAMS..... ✓
Tobin

ZERBEL..... ✓
Vandenberg

MAYOR.....

AYES. *Roll* NAYS.

BROWN.....

DESJARDINS.....

GILLETT.....

GRAVELL.....

HENNESSEY.....

HOCH..... ✓

HOMEIER..... ✓
Hallstrom
Kalley

JAMERSON..... ✓

MOORE.....

MULLALLY.....

PEARL.....

PUTNAM.....
Rossiter

RYGAARD.....

SCHOCH..... ✓
Sherman

WILLIAMS..... ✓
Tobin

ZERBEL..... ✓
Vandenberg

MAYOR.....

To the Hon Mayor and Common Council of the
City of Margate.

I hereby appoint Thomas Proderick,
and Robert Thomas special policemen without
compensation - subject to your approval.

Very Respectfully Yours

James Moloney
Mayor

4

CITY CONTROLLER'S OFFICE.

GEO. A. ROYCE, CONTROLLER.

Marquette, Mich., 189.....

Poundmasters reports for June 1894,

Edward Hogan

Impounded 4 Cows & 2 Heifers Fees collected \$5⁰⁰

George Drolet

Impounded 11 Cows, & 3 Heifers " " 19²⁵

Michael Farley

Impounded 10 Cows. " " \$10⁰⁰

Street Commissioners Report for June 1894

Total Expenditures for the Month 149025
 As Follows

| | |
|--|--------|
| Pay Roll for June | 96386 |
| 507 l ^{ds} Stone of Powell + Mitchell | 12150 |
| 27,662 ft Lumber of Fraser | 28813 |
| 9776 " " " Sambrook | 9776 |
| Tools + Supplies of Hancock + Co | 800 |
| Trails of Emancus Bros | 1100 |
| | 149025 |

Where Expended

| | |
|--|--------|
| on 11 Crosswalks | 13915 |
| " Building Found 3 rd ward | 1005 |
| Curb + Repair 4 th St bet Wash + Bluff | 2000 |
| Curb + Repair 4 th St bet Mich + Ohio | 4500 |
| Repair Bridge near Post house | 875 |
| Clean Presquish Road | 3600 |
| M ^c Adams Bluff St through Park | 36400 |
| Curb + Repair Bluff St between 4 th + 7 th | 20750 |
| Repair Front St North of Ridge St | 8600 |
| Repair Ridge St East of Cedar | 1600 |
| Repair 3 rd St between Ridge + Arch | 2050 |
| Curb + Repair Rock St bet 4 th + 5 th | 6000 |
| Clean Sts and minor Repair | 19787 |
| St Com ^r Salary | 10000 |
| Build Walks for Individuals | 17943 |
| | 149025 |

R. R. French
 St Com^r

20312
 525
 19787

~~Committees~~

Electric Light and power
commission

- (Henry W. Hoch
- (Seymour H. Holly
- (Michael Hennessy
- (Ernest W. Wandenberg
- (Charles Rosseter.

Very Respectfully

Mayer

Special City Hall Building Com.

Chas F. Schock

Seymour H. Holly

Henry Hoch

Marquette, Michigan,
June 14
April 9th, 1894.

To the Hon. Common Council

of the City of Marquette:

Gentlemen;--

I herewith submit my appointments for the various standing committees of the Common Council for the ensuing year:--

~~Committees.~~

Finance and taxation.

James E. Sherman Chairman
(Henry W. Hoch, Chairman
(~~James E. Sherman~~
(John E. Tobin

Streets, sewers and bridges

(Michael Hennessy, Chairman
(~~E. E. Homeier~~ *Charles Rosseter*
(John E. Tobin

Parks, Cemeteries,
Public buildings and grounds

(John J. Mullaly, Chairman
(Seymour H. Holly,
(~~Charles Rosseter~~ *E. E. Homeier*

Police grievances and
litigation

(George A. Brown, Chairman
(James Jamerson
(Ernest W. Vandenberg

Ordinances, bylaws,
and rules.

M. Hennessy
(~~Smith Moore~~, Chairman
(~~J. W. Putman~~
(B. O. Pearl
W. A. Brown
J. E. Rean

Purchases, claims & accounts

(G. Hallstrom, Chairman
(Charles F. Schoch
(James E. Sherman

Railways, Public conveyances
and franchise,-

(E. E. Homeier, Chairman
(George A. Brown
(~~Henry W. Hoch~~
(Charles Rosseter
J. E. Rean *W. A. Brown*

Public Health

(Ernest W. Vandenberg, Chairman
(Charles F. Schoch
(James Jamerson

Salaries

(Charles F. Schoch, Chairman
(John J. Mullaly
(James E. Sherman

City of Marquette *Charles F. Schoch* Chairman

3

Marqueth July 16 1894

To the Mayor
And City Counsell

Gentlemen

I hereby make
Application for the position
of Janitor for New City Hall
when complete

Yours Respectfully
Martin Hogan
Marqueth

Resolved, that a sewer in ^{High} ~~Ohio~~ street from the
sewer in Michigan Street to a point ~~forty~~ 40 feet
south of the South Line of Ohio Street in
accordance with an ordinance therefor this day
enacted ~~be~~ and the same is hereby ordered
to be constructed and that the expense and cost
of the same be collected after, and no part
thereof before, the completion of the said sewer

Marquette

July 14

Bid for the construction
of addition to Mr Wilson
house at the Powers
house for the same
I agree to build and
furnish all material in
the construction of
said house for the
sum of \$297 With sills
and With ~~four~~ stone wall
for the same of \$308
yours truly
J. M. McAmara

AYES.

NAYS.

.....~~BROWN~~.....

.....~~DESJARDINS~~.....

.....~~GILLET~~.....

.....~~GRAVELL~~.....

.....HENNESSEY.....

✓HOCH.....

✓HOMEIER.....

Skallstrom
Skolley

✓JAMERSON.....

.....MOORE.....

✓MULLALLY.....

✓PEARL.....

.....~~PUTNAM~~.....

✓ *Rosett*

.....~~RYGAARD~~.....

✓SCHOCH.....

Sherman

.....~~WILLIAMS~~.....

✓ *Tobin*

.....~~ZEBEL~~.....

✓ *Vanderburg*

.....MAYOR.....

Minutes of Council meeting held July 12th
1894.

Roll

Minutes.

Shuman & Hock & Vandenberg
Resolutions, declining J. E. Reed and William
A. Brown present.

X

Return this
D. M.

Resolved that the following named persons ^{be and legally} are declared elected to the office of aldermen in the 8th ward at the ^{Special} election held in said ward on the 10th instant:

To fill vacancy for the term ending first Monday in April A.D. 1895, Joseph E. Rean; and to fill vacancy for the term ending first Monday of April A.D. 1896, William A. Brown.

~~By votes~~ and we find the number of votes cast were as follows
for Joseph E. Rean 56 votes
for William A. Brown 58 votes,

July 12/1894
J. G. Sherman
Edwardenberg
Henry Stock

of Mr. J. M. McNamara the lowest amounting to \$38. Said McNamara to enter into a bond for the sum of \$500, conditioned to perform the work according to plans and to furnish all material, and enter into a contract with the city to perform said work.

Would also recommend the repairing and painting of buggy used by the superintendent.

WATER POWER AND ELECTRIC LIGHTING COMMITTEE.

On motion, said report was adopted and the recommendations sustained by the following vote:
Ayes—Aldermen George Arthur Brown, William A. Brown, Hennessey, Hoch, Homster, Hallstrom, Holly, Jamerson, Mullally, Pearl, Rossitter, Reau, Schoch, Sherman, Tobin and Vandenberg; nays—none.

Two plans for steps to the front entrance of the new city hall were submitted to the council, and after considerable discussion, and several resolutions and amendments, the matter was referred back to the building committee with instructions to confer with the architects and get estimates of cost, etc.

The committee to which was referred the matter of the sale of the unused watchman's clocks, reported and stated that Bice & Sons had offered fifteen dollars for same. Alderman Hennessey moved that the committee be given more time.

Alderman Hallstrom moved as a substitute which was carried, that the clocks be not sold.

The following bills and claims were on motion allowed and ordered paid:

| | |
|---|---------|
| John W. Riley, gate keeper election | \$ 3 00 |
| Oliver Patenaude, gate keeper election | 3 00 |
| Thomas D. Meads, clerk of election | 5 00 |
| Thomas Sparrow, inspector of elec. | 5 00 |
| Hon. | 2 00 |
| Bernard E. Pascoe, clerk of election | 5 00 |
| Chas. C. Vanderstein, on board reg and election | 5 00 |
| Myron E. David, on board reg and election | 5 00 |
| Martin Goran, two days on board of review state census | 6 00 |
| John Fay, two days on board of review state census | 6 00 |
| S. M. Hillings, two days on board of review state census | 6 00 |
| A. T. Bennett, two days on board of review state census | 6 00 |
| W. A. Ross, two days on board of review state census | 6 00 |
| Hampson Gregory, two days on board of review state census | 6 00 |
| F. M. Moore, two days on board of review state census | 6 00 |
| Henry Rivers, burying dog | 1 00 |
| S. Smith, work at dump grounds | 37 50 |
| Edward Hogan, balance June salary and fees deposited | 13 83 |
| Samson Bros. Hardware Co., sundries for street and park commissioner | 13 30 |
| M. J. Robertson, blacksmith work | 3 25 |
| Chas. Patenaude, 106 loads of stone | 25 50 |
| Powell & Mitchell, 252 loads stone | 63 00 |
| Street commissioner July pay roll | 82 47 |
| F. W. Sambrook, lumber, July | 355 88 |
| Geo. A. Kovac, cash paid for cleaning office and stamps | 2 28 |
| Banning Journal Co., publishing proceedings two meetings, sundry notices, etc. | 33 60 |
| Michael Farley, bal June salary and fees deposited | 27 85 |
| Stanley Electric Co., transportation charges and returns | 1 03 |
| Metropolitan Electric Co., rubber gloves | 2 50 |
| The Jones Electric Co., sundries | 70 38 |
| Westinghouse Electric & M'g Co., adaptors | 2 50 |
| The Brand Electric Co., armatures | 7 20 |
| Standard Oil Co., sundries | 17 13 |
| Central Electric Co., sundries | 37 92 |
| The Standard Carbon Co., sundries | 75 00 |
| Geo. Drolet, bal June salary and fees paid | 32 83 |
| Park and cemetery commissioner July pay roll | 180 75 |
| Eugene Hennes, burying two dogs | 1 00 |
| John J. Mullally, burying four dogs | 3 00 |
| L. F. Cray, 500 election tickets | 2 50 |
| T. Meads, cash paid for stamps | 2 91 |
| April and feather duster | 2 91 |
| The H. H. Stanford Co., stationary and vellum | 2 75 |
| Michael Lano, rent of room | 15 00 |
| Water Power and Electric Lighting Co., July payroll, lighting streets, interest on 63 coupons, freight, postage and sundry bills paid | 1475 21 |
| Emil Bruce, on ac. city hall contract | 6275 50 |
| Lovely and Deman on ac. superintending city hall | 250 00 |

up in pieces.

COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS.

OFFICIAL.

A regular meeting of the common council of the city of Marquette was held in the council room on Monday, the 6th day of August, A. D. 1914, President Pearl presiding.

There were present Aldermen Geo. Arthur Brown, William A. Brown, Hennessey, Hoch, Homster, Hallstrom, Holly, Jamerson, Mullally, Pearl, Rossitter, Reau, Schoch, Sherman, Tobin and Vandenberg. The minutes of the last two preceding meetings were read and approved.

Petition of Walter T. Ward and twenty-one others for an arc light on Harrison street, midway between Fourth and Sixth streets, referred to electric light committee with power to act.

Petition of Mrs. Agusta Kell for exemption of taxes referred to city attorney for legal advice, and to report at next meeting.

Petition of Martin Hogan for position as janitor of city hall, tabled.

Petition of Marquette City band for the use of the northwest room on the third floor of the new city hall for an assembly and practice room, referred to the committee on parks, cemeteries, public buildings and grounds.

Petition of Euclid Lajunesse to remove his liquor license to Bessie's grove on August 22, granted.

The bond of Poundmaster Michael Farley, sureties, Daniel W. Powell and Leander C. Palmer, accepted.

An ordinance for sewer on High street, from the sewer on Michigan street to a point forty (40) feet south of the south line of Ohio street was adopted.

On motion the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That a sewer on High street from the sewer in Michigan street to a point forty (40) feet south of the south line of Ohio street in accordance with an ordinance thereto this day enacted, be and the same is hereby ordered to be constructed and that the expense and cost of the same be collected after and no part thereof before, the completion of the said sewer.

Ayes—Aldermen George Arthur Brown, William A. Brown, Hennessey, Hoch, Homster, Hallstrom, Holly, Jamerson, Mullally, Pearl, Rossitter, Reau, Schoch, Sherman, Tobin and Vandenberg.

Nays—none. The president concurring in the result.

The water power and electric light committee reported as follows:

The water power and electric light committee have had under consideration the building of an addition to the house occupied by the superintendent and dynamo tender, and would recommend the building of said addition. Of three bids received by your committee we find the bid

Ayes, Aldermen, G. A. Brown, W. A. Brown, Hennessey, Hoch, Homster, Hallstrom, Holly, Jamerson, Pearl, Rossitter, Reau, Schoch, Sherman, Tobin and Vandenberg. Nays, none. The street commissioners' report was read and approved. The controller reported and stated that the poundmasters had collected and turned over to the treasurer as follows: Edward Hogan three dollars, Michael Farley twelve dollars, and George Drolet seven dollars and seventy-five cents. Moved and carried that the recorder be and he is hereby instructed to issue an order for two thousand five hundred dollars interest on bonds falling due August 15th. Ayes, Aldermen G. A. Brown, W. A. Brown, Hennessey, Hoch, Homster, Hallstrom, Holly, Jamerson, Mullally, Pearl, Rossitter, Reau, Schoch, Sherman, Tobin and Vandenberg. Nays, none. The following resolution was on motion adopted. Resolved that the special assessment roll No. 8, covering the cost of constructing a sewer in Ohio street from the man hole in Third street at a point 40 feet east of the east line of Fourth street be and he is hereby confirmed and that the controller be and he is hereby directed to attach a warrant to said assessment roll and hand said roll over to the city treasurer for collection. The chairman appointed Alderman Reau a member of the committee on ordinances, by laws and rules, and Alderman W. A. Brown a member of the committee on railways, public buildings and franchises. Which appointments were on motion confirmed. The council then on motion adjourned.

Treas: Means,
Recorder.

Bills

AYES.

NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN.....

WILLIAM A. BROWN.....

HENNESSEY.....

HOCH.....

HOMEIER.....

..... HALLSTROM.....

HOLLEY.....

JAMERSON.....

MULLALLY.....

PEARL.....

ROSSITTER.....

REAU.....

SHERMAN.....

Schoch.....

TOBIN.....

VANDENBURG.....

..... MAYOR.....

Dist on Bond

AYES.

NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN.....

..... WILLIAM A. BROWN.....

HENNESSEY.....

HOCH.....

HOMEIER.....

..... HALLSTROM.....

HOLLEY.....

JAMERSON.....

MULLALLY.....

PEARL.....

ROSSITTER.....

REAU.....

SHERMAN.....

Schoch.....

TOBIN.....

VANDENBURG.....

..... MAYOR.....

X
Resolved:

That the Controller be and he is hereby authorized, ^{and directed} to credit Aug Mack's City Treas with the amount of Mrs Honora Murphys tax for the building of a sewer in Ohio St. between 3rd and 4th St. and charge the same to the General fund and that the Treas, be and he is hereby instructed to make the proper entry on his books.

OFFICE OF CITY TREASURER,

MARQUETTE, MICH., *Aug 14* 189*4*

NOTICE OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT.

To *Mrs Honora Murphy*

You are hereby notified that there has been placed in my hands for collection Special Assessment Roll No. *8* covering the ~~estimated~~ cost of *constructing a sewer in Ohio St. from the manhole in 3rd St. to a point 40 ft E. of the E. line of 4th St.*

On said roll you are assessed for the sum of \$ *32⁷⁹/₁₀₀* upon the property below described, which amount, together with the collection fees allowed by law, must be paid at this office on or before the *13* day of *Sept.* A. D. 189*4*.

A. Macht City Treasurer.

| DESCRIPTION. | Lot. | Block. | ADDITION. | No. Feet. | RATE. | AMOUNT ASSESSED. |
|--------------|-----------|--------|-----------------------|-----------|---|------------------|
| | <i>20</i> | | <i>Harlow No 4</i> | <i>50</i> | <i>cents</i> <i>65⁷⁹/₁₀₀</i> | <i>32 79</i> |
| | | | <i>Collection fee</i> | | | <i>33</i> |
| | | | | | | <i>33 12</i> |

Bill's

AYES. NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN

WILLIAM A. BROWN

HENNESSEY

HOCH

HOMEIER

HALLSTROM

HOLLEY

JAMERSON

MULLALLY

PEARL

ROSSITTER

REAU
Schuch

SHERMAN

TOBIN

VANDENBURG

MAYOR

AYES. NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN

WILLIAM A. BROWN

HENNESSEY

HOCH

HOMEIER

HALLSTROM

HOLLEY

JAMERSON

MULLALLY

PEARL

ROSSITTER

REAU
Schuch

SHERMAN

TOBIN

VANDENBURG

MAYOR

Halter B P

AYES. NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN

WILLIAM A. BROWN

HENNESSEY

HOCH

HOMEIER

HALLSTROM

HOLLEY

JAMERSON

MULLALLY

PEARL

ROSSITTER

REAU
Shock

SHERMAN

TOBIN

VANDENBURG

MAYOR

Ans Murphy

AYES. NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN

WILLIAM A. BROWN

HENNESSEY

HOCH

HOMEIER

HALLSTROM

HOLLEY

JAMERSON

MULLALLY

PEARL

ROSSITTER

REAU
Schuch

SHERMAN

TOBIN

VANDENBURG

MAYOR

MARINE MATTERS.

PASSED THE CANAL.
SALT ST. MAR. Mich., Sept. 7.—
 (Special.)—Up—Griffin, 8; Castalia, 8;
 North West, 9; Hoyt and consort, City
 of New York, 10; Athabasca, Hall, 11;
 Maritana, 12; Massaba, 13; Mark Hop-
 kins and consort, Shively and consort,
 8; Schuykill, Maraba, 4; Centurion, 5.

PORT LIST.
 Arrived—Forest City, Griffin, E. S.
 Pease Planet.
 Cleared—Griffin, Ashtabula; J. S.
 Fay, Alva Bradley, Toledo; Wawatam,
 Cleveland.
 The steamer E. S. Pease and schooner
 Planet brought in cargoes of coal for
 Jas. Pielands & Co.

CAUGHT ON THE FLY.

R. M. Hoar was down from Houghton
 yesterday.
 C. S. Dayton, a Chicago fruit mer-
 chant, is in town.
 P. Nester of Baraga and J. Norton of
 Eben spent yesterday in town.
 G. Oreck has opened a dyeing and
 scouring works at 231 Washington
 street.
 Judge Severans of the United States
 court left for his home in Kalamazoo
 yesterday.
 A valuable K. O. T. M. badge is ad-
 vertised this morning as lost in Armory
 Hall during the ball.
 Mrs. C. A. Ruprecht left yesterday
 for Menominee, where she will meet
 her husband and go with him to Chi-
 cago.

There was a big dance at the Mar-
 quette township hall last night and
 quite a number drove out from this
 city.
 There was quite a noticeable dimi-
 nution in the number of "boys" in the
 streets last evening. Possibly dancing
 till daylight the previous night at the
 Dead River mill hop had not a little to
 do in inducing them to early seek need-
 ed rest.

Miss A. C. Culp of Ionia has arrived
 in the city to locate here permanently.
 She intends giving instruction in paint-
 ing and some of her work may be seen
 at Stafford's drug store. Among the
 pieces on exhibition is "King of the
 Forest," a reproduction of Rosa Bon-
 heur's famous work, which was on ex-
 hibition at the World's Fair.

Tonight there will be a musical festi-
 val in the Salvation Army barracks.
 Members of the local corps have been
 practicing for some time and twenty-
 two pieces have been selected for to-
 night. Admission will be ten cents.
 Sunday night will be the farewell
 meeting of Cadet Martin, who goes to
 the St. Paul training garrison.

At the Presbyterian church, corner
 Front and Bluff streets, Rev. D. H.
 Spencer will preach tomorrow morning
 and evening. The morning subject
 will be: "The Relation of the Chris-
 tian to the World, Third—That of
 Rest." In the evening: "How Much
 Better is a Man Than a Sheep?" All
 friends and strangers in the city are
 most cordially invited to attend. The
 old Presbyterian church choir includ-
 ing Miss Josephine Gaffney, the favor-
 ite soprano, and George N. Conklin
 will sing at both services.

COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS.

OFFICIAL.
 A regular meeting of the common coun-
 cil of the city of Marquette was held in the
 council room on Tuesday, the 4th day of
 September, A. D. 1904 (Monday, the 3rd,
 being a legal holiday). Alderman George
 Arthur Brown in the chair.

There were present Aldermen G. A.
 Brown, W. A. Brown, Hennessy, Hoch,
 Homier, Jamerson, Mullally, Rossetter,
 Sherman, Tobin and Vandenberg. Alder-
 man Schoch appeared later and took his
 seat.

The minutes of the preceding meeting
 were read and approved.
 Petition of Emil Bruce for an extension
 of thirty days time on city hall contract,
 granted.

Petition of board of fire and water com-
 missioners to have an order drawn in its
 favor for eight hundred dollars for addi-
 tional hose, granted by the following vote:
 Ayes—Aldermen G. A. Brown, W. A.
 Brown, Hennessy, Hoch, Homier, Jamerson,
 Mullally, Rossetter, Sherman, Tobin and
 Vandenberg; nays—none.

Petition of T. Bureau for permission to
 build an addition to his house on Fisher
 street and to raise same, referred to the
 fire wardens with power to act.

Application of Victor Felsch for posi-
 tion of janitor of city hall, tabled.
 Petition of Mrs. Honora Murphy, asking
 to be relieved from the payment of the
 sewer tax on Ohio street, granted.

The following resolution was then, on
 motion, adopted:

Resolved, That the controller be and he
 is hereby authorized and directed to credit
 August Meeks, city treasurer, with the
 amount of Mrs. Howard Murphy's tax for
 the building of a sewer in Ohio street be-
 tween Third and Fourth streets and charge
 the same to the general fund, and that the
 treasurer be and he is hereby instructed to
 make the proper entry in his books.

Ayes—Aldermen G. A. Brown, W. A.
 Brown, Hennessy, Hoch, Homier, Jamerson,
 Mullally, Rossetter, Sherman, Tobin,
 Vandenberg. Nays—none.

Petition of Mrs. Christina Johnson to be
 relieved from the payment of the special
 assessment for macadamizing the north
 end of Fourth street was referred to the
 aldermen of the Seventh ward.

Petition of William Hicks and thirty-one
 others relating to fast driving on Wash-
 ington street was referred to the marshal.
 The honor bond of H. H. Greenwood,
 sureties, Charles E. L'Hullier and Michael
 T. L'Hullier, was on motion accepted.

The street committee requested and was
 granted longer time to report on the peti-
 tion relating to Bluff street improvement.
 The chairman of the committee on parks,
 cemeteries, public buildings and grounds
 stated that the marshal's house needed re-
 pairing badly and on motion said commit-
 tee were authorized to investigate and
 have necessary repairs done.

The electric light and power committee
 reported and stated that three bids had
 been received for painting the addition to
 the house at the lighting plant, and that
 H. L. Cooper's bid of fifty dollars (\$50) was
 the lowest, and on motion he was awarded
 the contract.

Aforesaid committee further reported
 and recommended that an arc light be
 placed on Harrison street, between Fourth

and Sixth streets. Said recommendation
 was sustained.
 The city attorney, to whom was referred
 the matter of remitting the tax of Mrs.
 Augusta Kell, reported and stated that after
 careful search he found the council had no
 power to remit a tax after it had been
 passed upon by the board of review.
 The following bills and accounts were
 read by the controller:

| | |
|--|----------|
| C. Lupter, carting two dogs..... | 1.00 |
| Aug. Meeks, postage stamps and stationery..... | 3.25 |
| W. Toles acid and alcohol..... | 3.25 |
| Minix Journal Co., publishing proceedings and notes..... | 24.15 |
| S. Smith, work at dump ground..... | 40.50 |
| J. H. Handford, use of house, elec- tricity..... | 10.00 |
| Michael Farley, fines, empounding cows..... | 6.00 |
| Powell & Mitchell, thirty-six loads firewood..... | 9.00 |
| Johnson and McCarthy, 110 copies of maps of Marquette..... | 520.00 |
| L. P. Cray, committee cards and tax bills..... | 12.00 |
| Park and cemetery committee, August pay roll..... | 362.35 |
| P. W. Sanbrook, lumber, August..... | 112.10 |
| G. H. Fraser, lumber, August..... | 101.03 |
| Bonness Bros., Hardware Co., sundries for streets..... | 10.40 |
| Street commissioner, August pay roll..... | 618.67 |
| Water Power and Light Com- mission, August pay roll lighting streets, sundry bills paid and twenty bond coupons..... | 917.48 |
| Central Electric Co., sundries..... | 5.08 |
| John McNamara, addition to electric plant and extra work..... | 343.00 |
| James & Co., sundries..... | 8.23 |
| The Brush Electric Co., sundries..... | 9.30 |
| Emil Bruce, on account city hall contract..... | 3,384.44 |
| John J. Mulally, carting logs..... | 2.00 |
| Alderman Hennessy moved, which was supported, that the bills be allowed as read. | |
| Alderman Sherman moved as a substi- tute that the bill of Johnson & McCarthy of \$50 for maps be voted on separately, which was not supported. | |
| Alderman Hennessy's motion was then carried by the following vote: <input type="checkbox"/> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Ayes—Aldermen G. A. Brown, W. A. Brown, Hennessy, Hoch, Homier, Jamerson, Mullally, Rossetter, Tobin and Vandenberg; nay—Alderman Sherman. | |
| The controller stated that two applica- tions for the city maps had been received from parties out west, and on motion the proper distribution of the maps was allo- ted to the committee on finance and taxa- tion. | |
| The bid of A. B. Riggs of the Specialty Manufacturing company of one thousand, four hundred and ninety-seven dollars (\$1,497.70) for furniture for the vaults in the city hall was referred to the building com- mittee. | |
| The controller reported and stated that Michael Farley, poundmaster, had collect- ed six dollars in fines and turned said amount over to the city treasurer. The street commissioner's monthly re- port was accepted and adopted. | |
| The controller presented four bids for construction of the sewer in High street from the sewer in Michigan street to a point forty (40) feet south of the south line of Ohio street. The bid of John Flatberg of forty-three cents (43c) per lineal foot of sewer; forty-three dollars (43) per manhole; one dollar and seventy-five (\$1.75) per lamp hole and three dollars and twenty-three cents (3.23) extra per cubic yard of solid rock necessarily excavated, being the lowest, he was on motion award- ed the contract for said work. | |
| The application of Mrs. Mormon for ex- emption from the payment of her taxes, was, on motion, referred to the aldermen of the ward in which she resides. | |
| The city treasurer's quarterly report was referred to the finance committee. | |
| The council then on motion adjourned. | |
| THOMAS MEADS, Recorder. | |

Approved by them that the Recor be authorized
to send maps to the party in Alaska if he pays
\$10 per record.

Approved that the ^{distribution of} maps be allotted to the
Comm on Finance & Taxation - carried.

Approved by them that the plans be referred
to the Building Com. - carried.

Falley's Report \$6.

Sh. Comm. Report - accepted & signed

Em 3 June

4. kids

Approved by them ^{unlabeledly} that the bid of
J. Phlatenburgh be accepted

Approved by them that Mrs. Mearns's test
case be referred to the alt of the Com. - carried

City Tr's report referred to the Finance
Comm - carried.

3-4 th

~~Approved by them that the Com be authorized
to pay for fuel for grading~~

Brown appointed chairman
minutes approved
for (Koch) granted

- 1. granted (Ken)
- 2. granted - Mullally -

Re. see by Koch - as a am am am b that
the matter be referred to G. H. with p. 10 comm b x

3. Palled

4. James - moved that the petition be granted
- carried -

secondly Sherman - sup & carried that

x
5. Indefy Sheo check the pet be refer to the
ald - carried

6 sup Ken - R A Marshall carried

7. Bond accepted
Report of st com - wanted more time

Marshall's building - paper

and by Ken that com be an to encourage
& have the money refer to the Marshall's
building - carried -

Powers com has written to request
question 3. bids cooper \$ 500,

and carried that he be awarded the
contract -

Com further see that the Lon has be
416 \$ be granted - carried - accepted.

city - attorney's report accepted -
(carried) secondly How that the bills be allowed as read

Moved by Ken that the matter be postponed
action on the matter

Hallstrom reported on the clocks - said
that Bill had offered \$15.00

Ken said that the coin be given further
time.

Hallstrom moved, which was carried.
That the clocks be not sold.

Bills - allowed

St. Johns report adopted -

Pandemonium N. 3. 7. 12. D. 7 25

Smith Stiles & says that the Records be
instructed to draw an order

Confirmation of Ohio St. Record

Smith Sherman ~~report~~ that resolution
be adopted.

Ream or by & Reels

Born R. P. & F.

asst. Roll no 8. - appointments -

Minutes of council meeting held
Aug 6th 1894.
Roll

Minutes

1. Ref^d to Election Light Com.
Brom moved as a rule that the light committee shall
power to act if in their judgment the attorney
2. Moved by Brom that if he refused to the City, before at next
meeting

3. Tabled

4. Ref^d to work on public buildings.

5. Granted.

6. Accepted.

Ordinance for Sewer in High St. from
Smith to S. line of Ohio St. adopted

Resolution for Sewer in High St. adopted &
the chains concerned in the result.

Report of Election Light Com. - ^{favorably} ^{to} ^{the} ^{circumstances}
rep that the report be accepted & adopted.
Carried.

Plans for steps for city Hall.
Shirley moved ^{which was supported} to accept the plans for the single steps
of steps.

Seconded by ^{as an amendment} ^{platforms} ^{and} ^{carried} ^{with} ^{the} ^{two} ^{and} ^{carried}
Shirley that the action plans be accepted

Seconded by Schock that we advance for two
to city controller

Moved by Brom that the matter be referred to a
to confer with the do - Carried later -

(Appoint to, Ass. R. No 8)

Postpoint
Committee of the
(State)

AYES. NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN

WILLIAM A. BROWN

HENNESSEY

HOCH

HOMEIER

HALLSTROM

HOLLEY

JAMERSON

MULLALLY

PEARL

ROSSITTER

REAU

SHERMAN
Schock

TOBIN

3 VANDENBURG

MAYOR

Original law
(Platz)
as amended

AYES. NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN

WILLIAM A. BROWN

HENNESSEY

HOCH

HOMEIER

HALLSTROM

HOLLEY

JAMERSON

MULLALLY

PEARL

ROSSITTER

REAU

SHERMAN
Schock

TOBIN

10 VANDENBURG

MAYOR 6

Committee
Final plan

AYES. NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN

WILLIAM A. BROWN

HENNESSEY

HOCH

HOMEIER

HALLSTROM

HOLLEY

JAMERSON

MULLALLY

PEARL

ROSSITTER

REAU

SHERMAN
Schock

TOBIN

10 VANDENBURG

MAYOR 6

Roll

AYES. NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN

WILLIAM A. BROWN

HENNESSEY

HOCH

HOMEIER

HALLSTROM

HOLLEY

JAMERSON

MULLALLY

PEARL

ROSSITTER

REAU

SHERMAN
Schock

TOBIN

VANDENBURG

MAYOR

Res for son ship

AYES. NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN

WILLIAM A. BROWN

HENNESSEY

HOCH

HOMEIER

HALLSTROM

HOLLEY

JAMERSON

MULLALLY

PEARL

ROSSITTER

REAU

SHERMAN
Schock

TOBIN

VANDENBURG

MAYOR

Building
(Electric)

AYES. NAYS.

GEO. ARTHUR BROWN

WILLIAM A. BROWN

HENNESSEY

HOCH

HOMEIER

HALLSTROM

HOLLEY

JAMERSON

MULLALLY

PEARL

ROSSITTER

REAU

SHERMAN
Schock

TOBIN

VANDENBURG

MAYOR

~~Committees~~

Electric Light and power
commission

- (Henry W. Hoeh
- (Seymour H. Holly
- (Michael Hennessy
- (Ernest W. Wandenberg
- (Charles Rosseter.

Very Respectfully

Mayor

Special City Hall Building Com.

Chas F. Schock

Seymour H. Holley

Henry Hoeh